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From: Steve Rose ]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2012 6:38 PM
To: Committee, RA (REPS)
Subject: Re: Public Hearing Invitation - Update

Hi Casey, are you please able to pass on this comment? 
 
I was asked about optimum FIFO rosters, and I answered that it depends on the individual and location. I have 
worked rosters from 4 months on 4 weeks off down to 5/2/4/3 
 
However I should have added that when doing the longer rosters I only do them for a year. All the guys you meet on 
those long rosters are either single, divorced or going through divorce. The longer rosters are the hardest on 
families. Anything more than 2 weeks away from home is corrosive on relationships. 
 
Hope this helps, and thanks for inviting me to attend. 
 
Steve 
 
 

 

 
  

 
  

  
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

  
 
 

  
 

 
 

 
  

 
  

 
  

 
 
 

 

mileticd
Text Box
Submission Number: 147.1
Date Received: 17/4/2012


Stamp




